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Dear Jin, . 5/17/83 
4 short while ago, when I had time, 1 began to review my PA files, the FIHQ and 
other FEI records on me. Our copier then was not working. Now it is, so here are 
a few of the records that appear to me to have pertinence in FOIA cases. 

My letter to Kleindienst of 6/ 19(7 fo relates to feveral FOIA requests I'd 
then made. The Ferrie request is pertinent in C.A. 78-0322/04209 as is the reference 

to Harcello records. (In those days requesta and appeals were to the DAG.) 

It apvears that he had written me that all the Ferrie gecords were in ths 
Archives. Also that the FEI had nat withheld any Ferrie reforia fron the Warren 
Commission. (Page 2, graf 2) I assured hi that the information given to him and 
to me by him was not correct. 

_Chronologicaliy I shimld not have taken this first. But I did make earlier 
Ferrie requests, as my affidavits attest, and the FBI Med to the DAG about its 
Ferrie records. I befieve that this was prior to the alleged New Orleans destruction 
of some Verrie records, so they should not have been destroyed because there was 
a pending POos “eHBS* for them. 

| {fee FBI responded to another DAG memo pertaining to my requests, of May 19. 
Instead of responding, i+ began by seeking to poison the Department about me, with 
its reguiar misrepresentation of my alleged past. 

The FBI's refusal to make spectro disclosures is based on their belief that 
what the Commission reported is enough for everyone else and nobody but an expart 
would understand anything more if disclosed. 

4lthough this memo appears to have been prepared for the Bhrector' snsignature 
by Jevons of the lab, it pretends to respond to my Ferrie request(s) on page 3. 
Here the information I requested is broken down into three headings. These make 
it clear that the FBI underestood I requested gi records on or about Ferrie. The 
FEI states what is not true, and any consultation with the FSIHQ indicies would have 
shown was not true, that "No documents relating to David William Ferrie were 
withheld by the FBI fron the Warren Commissions” among thase tuat were withheld 
are those now claimed to have been destroyed in my suit for the N.O. records. 
4nd although they had been withheld from me, the FSI statea (age 4) that it hae 
no objection to their discloswre. 

The FBI got away with giving unclear and largely meaningless photographs to the 
Comission and then wanted to get wa away with insisting that they were gocd enough 
for me and providing any others would set a bad precedent. 

As usual, it‘cracks about my alleged ignorance are themselves ignorant. In 
question was a withheld FBI receipt for “a miasle" removed from BFK's cérpse 
during the autopsy. The exhibit they alleged + knew nothing about is a photograph 
of more than one fragment and that is hardly "a missle." (Tyey try to explain this 
away on page 5, in the note that did not go to the DAG, "The 'missle' consists of 
two small fragments of leadese") 

With further regard to Ferrie, the FBI states that after hia death it had 
informed the Department that it had no objections to disclosure of its Ferrie 
information. (He died in 1967) 

Its stock: sliegation that what I wrote includas “outrageous lies" is in 
itself of that characters lly vork is accurate and 24 has not teen able to show any 
error in its. Not becouse £t didn't srve 

The F3f stil! has not provided the Hartin and other motion pictures that 

dnclude Oswald in these consolidated casese I filed a formal fequest for them on a 
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DJ-115 form, as I recall on New Years Yay 1969. Having had no response I again wrote 
Kleindinest Z6XS about these films December 2, 1970, of almost two years Jater and 

at a tive when there was no claimed FOIA backloge I sent in a,check 1/1/69 and it 
was cashed without my getting anything at all. The FEI's 12/18/70 response to the 
DAG claims that my "requests require extensive research and inquiries of pur 
field mitiwaxx divisions. With regerd to the latter, this discloses that the FBI 

did refer requests to the field offices 1f the irfornation was not at FALHQ, 

soviething it has sinep denied. With regard to the former claim, that “extensive 

research" would be reauixed, that isn’t true because the FBI has disclosed the 
information it received, not the filme I requested. I% also knows this without any 

further research or any discovery from me because + provided copies of all those 
records in this case and along with explanations in my appeulse - 

BRobit tho Pe Ste Gexamtakint make copies of the films in question, all 
of them, and returned what it claimed were the originaly to thelr owners.e So, 

they located the films and still did not provide them then or since, with the 

exception of the Doyle film. When + learned that it had disclosed a copy of it 
to another and later requester and had not provided it to we in response to my 
4969, 1970 and litigated requests, it finally did provide me with a copye 

The usual defamations and irrelevancies are appended in the note 

vo Under gate of December 31, 1970 the F3I admits that it had not provided thes 

oyle and “artin filma to the Commission. Its irrelevant explanation is that 
Oswald's New Vrisans "arrest had been completely documented," plus an outright 
felechood, "snd other film were available regarding the incidents leading up to 

the arrest of Oswald," which also is Sontex irrelevant beciuse what led to the 

arrests and the actual, arrests are entirely different. (Of coprae, the Fal didn't 
even ist the commission know it had these films or even that Martin had taken any 

pictures.) Wht maes this really farout is that both Secret Service and FEI 
records report that Oswald had an as yet unidentified associate in his leefletting, 

which is what provoked the atiack on him that led to the arrests. 80, with an 

unidentified asuociate, the FDL withheld the only actual pictures of the arrests 

from the Comission and later fron we and pretends they are of no valuo and that 

other pictures of another tine are available. 

In giving a strange account of the “ertin film and its alleged lackg of value, 
the FBI still managed to not let the DAG know that it had a copy of the ‘lurtin filmy 
which the field office made, not FEIHQ. This is disclosed by the FSI since thene 

Next there is reference to the Powell records and picture. No recorda have 

peen disclosed. The one picture the Ful admits it has was not provided in response 

to nyu requests. Long after the FSI had disclosed it to othera, who than ineluded it 

in a book, and I learned of this, if sent ma a print af the single picture. What 

hapvened to the reut of a roll of filn in the camera of an Aruy intelligence officer 

who was in the TO8D almest seconds after the shooting and was confimed there for the 

duration of the search still ia not indicated or reported in any way. And the Army 

clains to have destroyed its coples.And here again the FAI did not let the DaG 

hisself lmow that it had the copies it had made of the Powell picture. 

(FYI, the copyright law is not as represented, I had WDSU's permission, in 

fact, 2 copy of what it still had. My request for a copy of the FuI's copy, as 

my ap.eals in this case nake clear, is bused on what WOSU told me, that its fin 

had been edited. TAis also was confirmed by Jesse Core, who hac docu edited cut 
of the WDSU tidm.deain, the gugstion wa of Oswald's other agsociate(s},_ whose 
existence is established by the Fsl's own records.



          

Characteristicalkly, the FT has ample space and tine in its note, that didn't 
go to the DAG, for trying to assasuinate my character, but for thc benefit of those 
in the F8l whe would read the F I's copy, it didn't have tine or space to note that 
it had vrints of the Doyle, “artin and Powell motion and still pictures. 

&slo ii, portinent dn this case and am separate request aiso going beck to 
#969, the prints of the person, not OSfwald, who was distributing Oaweld’s 
iiterature, was lifted and identified by the FAL. It has not disclosed this 
identification yete 423 the détails are in ay appeals. The leatlet was obtained 
by the H.O. PSE and the PoLHQ identification informmtion was sent to the W.0. 
field office. Not prowhded in this litigation, appeals not responded to in any waye)


